

MAHARAJA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MYSORE

BELAWADI, SRIRANGAPATNA (Tq), MANDYA (Dist.) - 571477

STUDENT'S RULE BOOK AND CODE OF CONDUCT



ರಾಷ್ಟಗೀತೆ (NATIONAL ANTHEM)

ಜನಗಣ ಮನ ಅಧಿನಾಯಕ ಜಯ ಹೇ । ಭಾರತ ಭಾಗ್ಯ ವಿಧಾತಾ ॥ ಪಂಜಾಬ ಸಿಂಧು ಗುಜರಾತ ಮರಾಠ । ದ್ರಾವಿಡ ಉತ್ಕಲ ವಂಗಾ ॥ ವಿಂಧ್ಯ ಹಿಮಾಚಲ ಯಮುನಾ ಗಂಗಾ । ಉಚ್ಛಲ ಜಲಧಿ ತರಂಗಾ ॥ ತವ ಶುಭ ನಮೇ ಜಾಗೇ । ತವ ಶುಭ ಆಶಿಷ ಮಾಗೇ ॥ ಗಾಹೇ ತವ ಜಯ ಗಾಥಾ । ಜನಗಣ ಮಂಗಳದಾಯಕ ಜಯ ಹೇ । ಭಾರತ ಭಾಗ್ಯ ವಿಧಾತಾ । ಜಯ ಹೇ ಜಯ ಹೇ ಜಯ ಹೇ ॥ ಜಯ ಜಯ ಜಯ ಜಯ ಹೇ ॥

> Jana Gana Mana Adhinayaka Jaya he Bharatha Bhagya Vidhatha Punjaba Sindhu Gujaratha Marata Dravida Utkala Vanga Vindhya Himachala Yamuna Ganga Uchchala Jaladhi Tharanga Uchchala Jaladhi Tharanga Tava Shubha Name Jage Tava Subha Aashisha Maage Gahe Tava Jayagatha Jana Gana Mangala Dayaka Jaya He Bharatha Bhagya Vidhatha Jaya he, Jaya he, Jaya he

- Rabindranath Tagore



MAHARAJA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MYSORE

BELAWADI, SRIRANGAPATNA Taluk, MANDYA-571438

STUDENT'S RULE BOOK AND CODE OF CONDUCT

VISION OF THE INSTITUTE

"To be recognized as a premier technical and management institution promoting extensive education fostering research, innovation and entrepreneurial attitude"

MISSION OF THE INSTITUTE

- To empower students with indispensable knowledge through dedicated teaching and collaborative learning.
- To advance extensive research in science, engineering and management disciplines.
- To facilitate entrepreneurial skills through effective instituteindustry collaboration and interaction with alumni.
- To instill the need to uphold ethics in every aspect.
- To mould holistic individuals capable of contributing to the advancement of the society.

MAHARAJA EDUCATION TRUST

Maharaja Education trust[®] was established in the year 2006 with the trust being governed a board of trustees comprising of wellestablished academicians who have decorated the highest possible roles in the education spectrum of the country. MET has now to its credit of parenting a number of institutions such as Maharaja Institute of Technology Mysore, Maharaja Institute of Technology Thandavapura, Maharaja Research Foundation, Agriculture and Food management Institute, PG Diploma in Agriculture and Food Business, MIT First Grade College, Maharaja Education Academy (Sankalpa), GSI Independent PU College, Gopalaswamy Institutions High School, Middle School and Primary School.

MAHARAJA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MYSORE

Maharaja Institute of Technology Mysore was established in the year 2007 and from the day of its inception the institute has grown in stature and has been serving the society and has been accepted by all stakeholders. The institute offers various programs at undergraduate and post graduate levels and in all its courses there have been alumni in 1000s. The alumnae of this institute have been adeptly accepted by the industry alike. The intake of students is 120 per program and is nurturing nearly 3000 students in an academic year with the current intake. The Trust members, themselves being academicians with wellread experience, have made it possible to propagate education through qualitative teaching and learning process. As a result of the continuous efforts, the institute, over the years, has climbed up the heights of success. MITM evaluates the success of its programs using the highest standards of quality, innovation and transparency to gain leadership. The institute has well qualified, committed and motivated faculty. The primary mission of the institute is to educate the students to become leaders in their areas. The institute is equipped with all modern learning aids to make teaching-learning process a pleasure. The highly qualified staff is its asset.

In addition to all that the institute has to offer, the students of the Ministitute assoget the following the Mefresse

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEX NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	PAGE NUMBER
I	PREAMBLE	1
II	Working Days and Timings	1
Ш	Transportation	1
IV	Dress Code	2
V	Attendance	2
VI	Id Card	З
VII	ELECTRONIC GADGETS	3-4
VIII	Student Performance Assessment	4-5
IX	RAGGING AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT	5-6
x	LIBRARY RULES AND REGULATIONS	6-7
XI	CODE OF CONDUCT	8-9
XII	GENERAL RULES	9-10
XIII	DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS	10
XIV	The Grievance Redressal Cell	11
XV	SWACHH BHARAT MISSION - MITM	12
	GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL CELL	
	Swachh Bharat Mission Cell	
	ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT CELL	
	Anti Ragging Cell	
	Important Contacts	
		()

I. PREAMBLE

This handbook indicates the standard procedures and practices of Maharaja Institute of Technology Mysore (here in after referred to as the 'institute') for all students enrolling with the institute for pursuing varied courses. All students must know that it is incumbent upon them to abide by this 'Student's Rule Book and Code of Conduct' (hereinafter referred to as the 'Code') and the rights, responsibilities including the restrictions flowing from it. All Students are requested to be well aware with this Code.

II. WORKING DAYS AND TIMINGS

- 1. Institute working days are from monday to saturday with 1st and 3rd saturdays being holiday during semester.
- 2. General timings: 8.30am to 4.00pm. Buses will leave the campus at 4.10 pm.
- 3. Tea Break: 10.20 am to 10.45 am.
- 4. Lunch Break: 12.35 pm to 1.15 pm.
- 5. Students are not permitted to enter the campus after 8:45 am and not allowed to leave the college before 4.00 pm without permission.
- 6. Visitors are allowed on permission by the competent authority during working hours.
- 7. Vacation: Institute declares the vacation in line with the university declarations during the semester break out.

III. TRANSPORTATION

- 1. Transport facilities provided by the institute are mandatory for every student of institute.
- 2. Private/ student owned / self ridden vehicle is not allowed in the campus unless prior permission is granted by the HOD /Principal.

- 3. Parents are kindly requested not to provide two wheelers or any other vehicles to your wards to come to the institute.
- 4. The institute provides transportation facilities from every nook and corner of Mysuru city, Mandya, and suburban such as, K R Nagar, Hunsur, H D Kote, Najungud, T Narasipura, Kollegal, Malavalli, Bannur, Bharathinagar (K M Doddi), Maddur, Pandavapura, KRS, K R Pet, etc
- 5. Students should board only the bus which is allotted to them, they are not allowed to board any bus other than the one which is allotted to them.
- 6.During semester end examination, (both practical and theory examination) it may not be possible to cover all the boarding points and the revised bus routes and boarding points / locations will be displayed in the notice boards of the institute before 7 days of the examination commencement schedule.
- 7. Any queries pertaining to transportation facility is to be clarified / corrected from the transport Manager / PRO.

IV. DRESS CODE

- 1. Students should be dressed in a formal attire of uniform as per the stipulation of the institution to gain entry into the campus. All the students in the campus should be neatly dressed on all days including during all examinations.
- 2. Students are required to wear apron / gown / etc (as prescribed by the respective departments) along with safety attires during all laboratory sessions. Formal dress of choice is allowed on wednesdays and saturdays as per the following terms.
- a) Boys: Formal or Jeans pant with Shirt / T-shirt / kurtha(Not allowed: low waist jeans / cut jeans / t-shirt with offensive, crude, disruptive, provoking, etc messages / sleeveless garments / shorts)
- b) Girls: Chudidhar / jeans pant with proper tops / long kurtha /

formal shirt and trouser (Not allowed: low waist jeans / cut jeans / torn jeans / shorts / sleeveless garments / transparent tops /Capri / skirts /tube or spaghetti tops/ shirt with offensive, crude, disruptive, provoking, etc messages)

Note: if any student is found not following the dress code, then the staff members are authorized to take disciplinary actions.

V. Attendance

- 1. Even though the requirement as per university regulations for completion of a semester, a student has to attend at least 85% of the classes, the institute insists on a minimum of 90% attendance for theory classes and 100% for the laboratory classes, so that students can perform well in the internal assessments and university examinations.
- 2. If at the end of the semester a student is found to possess less than the prescribed attendance status as per the university regulations, such students will be detained from taking up the semester end examination.
- 3. For availing permission to participate in symposium / cultural competitions:
- a) Students listed by the departments will be allowed to avail permission to participate in the symposium conducted in other institutions / universities.
- b) For technical events: Prior permission will be given to the students for presenting papers in other colleges, only upon furnishing 'acceptance letter'.

VI. ID CARD

The institution ID card is the member identification and key to accessing facilities and services at institute. The Institution ID card is issued to students of the institution.

The Institution ID card will serve as:

- ✓ Your identity card,
- ✓ Your library card
- ✓ Access card to campus facilities and services.

It is the policy of institute to require photo identification (ID) cards for all the students of the institution in order to facilitate identification and security.

- 1. Students: Newly admitted Students must submit the prescribed application form along with the photograph to the library & information centre. Initially temporary ID card will be issued to the students until receipt of USN (University Seat Number) from the VTU. Once the USN numbers are notified, bar-coded ID card will be issued to respective students and students have to surrender their temporary ID while receiving the original ID card.
- 2. Students are required to wear their ID cards at all times while on campus.
- 3. ID cards are non transferrable.
- 4. Unauthorized use, tampering, or alteration of institute ID card is prohibited.
- 5. Students must show their ID card on demand from institute officials. Failure or resistance on the part of the student to produce a valid student ID may result in disciplinary action.
- 6. Students should contact the library & information centre if their card is lost and after following a defined procedure duplicate ID card will be issued.

VII. ELECTRONIC GADGETS

1. Use of cell phones, cameras, i Pods, MP3, MP4 Players or any other electronic gadgets in the institute premises is strictly prohibited as per the regulations of the university / government.

- 2. If any student is found to be using / in possession of the said electronic gadgets within the institute's premises then the staff members are authorized to confiscate the same.
- 3. The confiscated gadget will be handed over to his/her parent in person in the institute at the end of the semester after counseling and disciplinary action.

VIII. STUDENT PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT

A well-planned continuous internal assessment pattern is required to ensure and assess the continuous learning among the students. It also motivates the students to score good marks so that they would earn fair internal marks. Parents are requested to monitor the academic performance of their wards.

VIII. 1. THEORY SUBJECTS: INTERNAL ASSESSMENTS

- 1. Three internal assessments are conducted for total marks as prescribed by the University for Respective Schemes.
- 2. The syllabus per internal assessment comprises of different modules / units and students will be informed of the content per internal assessment well in advance.
- 3. The students are also required to submit two assignments that carry a part of the total marks of internal assessment. The question paper for assignment will be communicated to the students well in advance.
- 4. Students must submit the assignments of respective subjects to the respective faculty at least 4 days before the scheduled internal assessment date.
- 5. The total mark secured by the student in a subject is the grand sum of the marks secured by the student in internal assessment tests and that of the assignments.
- 6. As prescribed by the university, a minimum internal mark of 19

out of 40 is to be secured by the students in order to be eligible to take up final examination at the end of the semester.

VIII.2. PRACTICAL/LABORATORY SUBJECTS

- 1. The students are required to attend all laboratory sessions.
- 2. Make note of the content taught and write the relevant information in the lab records / observation book provided by the institute as prescribed by the VTU.
- 3. Submit the records for validation by the respective faculty on class by class basis.
- 7. The internal assessment final marks for the laboratory subjects includes this continuous valuation, quality of record writing and the students' performance in the laboratory internal assessment conducted during the semester.
- 8. As prescribed by the university, a minimum internal mark of 20 out of 40 is to be secured by the students in order to be eligible to take up final examination at the end of the semester.

IX. RAGGING AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT IX.1. RAGGING

- 1. Any conduct by any student or students whether by words spoken or written or by an act which has the effect of teasing, treating or handling with rudeness not only with student but anyone in the campus.
- 2. Indulging in rowdy or undisciplined activities by any student or students which causes or is likely to cause annoyance, hardship, physical or psychological harm or to raise fear or apprehension thereof in any other student.
- 3. Asking any student to do any act and which has the effect of causing or generating a sense of shame, or torment or embarrassment so as to adversely affect the physique or psyche

of such a student.

- 4. Exploiting the services of a student for completing the academic tasks assigned to an individual or a group of students.
- 5. Any act of financial extortion or forceful expenditure burden put on a student by other students.
- 6. Any act of physical abuse including all variants of it: sexual abuse, stripping, forcing obscene and lewd acts, and gestures, causing bodily harm or any other danger to health or person.
- 7. Any act or abuse by spoken words, emails, post, and public insults which would also include deriving perverted pleasure, vicarious or sadistic thrill from actively or passively participating in the discomfiture to any other student.

IX.2. SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Sexual harassment is gender-based verbal or physical conduct (male/female, female/male, or same-sex) that has the purpose or effect of either unreasonably interfering with an individual's work or academic performance or creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working or educational environment.

- 1. Acts amounting to Sexual Harassment
- 2. Unwanted physical contact and advance. Standing too close/ogling/suggestive/seductive gestures.
- 3. A demand or request for sexual favors / unwelcome comments / sexual epithets.
- 4. Exposing the victim to pornographic material: audio or visual or BOTH or print
- 5. Any other unwelcome physical, verbal or non-verbal conduct of sexual nature
- 6. Medium of conducting Sexual Harassment

IX.3. DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS/

A student found guilty by the institute will attract the

following punishments by the competent authority:

- 1. Suspension from attending classes and academic privileges.
- 2. Withholding/ withdrawing scholarship/ fellowship and other benefits.
- 3. Debarring from appearing in any test/ examination or other evaluation process.
- 4. Cancellation of admission.
- 5. Expulsion from the institution and consequent debarring from admission to any other institution for a specified period.
- 6. If needed, in view of the intensity of the act of ragging committed, a first information report (FIR) shall be filed by the Institute with the local police authorities.
- The competent authority of the Institute shall take appropriate decision, including imposition of punishment, depending on the facts and circumstances of each incident of ragging and nature and gravity of the incident of ragging.

X. LIBRARY RULES AND REGULATIONS

Library users must follow the rules as mentioned below.

- 1. Personal belongings including bag and personal text books will not be allowed inside the stack and reference area except loose sheets and notebook.
- 2. Reading materials including notebooks, personal textbooks will be allowed inside the general reading room only.
- 3. Bags, cases, folders etc. must be left in the property counter.
- 4. Library is not responsible for any loss of individual's properties.
- 5. Users must enter their USN/Member ID and sign the register provided at the entrance.
- 6. Wearing of coats, jackets, sweaters, caps, hats are prohibited inside the stack and reference area.
- 7. The users shall maintain silence within the library premises.

Conversations, gossip are strictly forbidden. No reader is allowed to sleep in the premises.

- 8. Library authority upholds the right to recall any issued book even before the due date.
- 9. Anyone caught marking, defacing or mutilating books or any other library material is accountable to replace the same.
- 10.Users are not allowed to reshelf books or journals after removing them from the shelf. Leave them on the table or on the nearby trolley.
- 11. Borrowers are to produce their ID card when borrowing resource materials.
- 12. Members must satisfy themselves about physical conditions of the library material being issued. They shall be held responsible for any damage/mutilation noticed at the time of return.

XI. CODE OF CONDUCT

XI.1. COMPUTER LAB RULES AND REGULATIONS

- 1. Only students, faculty and staff of Institution are allowed inside the computer lab.
- 2. Any kind of footwear inside the lab is strictly prohibited.
- 3. Students shall not carry any storage device without prior permission from authorized personnel, students have to maintain silence at all times in the lab.
- 4. Students should not attempt to access IT servers.
- 5. Students shall not indulge in the hacking or retrieval of sensitive information; destruction of data or computer programs from computers and IT servers located in the computer lab, or anywhere else on the educational campus machines as well as server.
- 6. Students should not use internet facility for sending unproductive, provocative or illegal electronic mails or indulge

in undesirable web chatting.

- 7. The lab-in-charge, system administrators inside the computer lab or the institution is not responsible for the loss of any personal property of the students.
- 8. Students should use the computer lab only for academic learning.

XI.2. LABORATORY AND WORKSHOP CLASSES

- 1. Students are to report for the required laboratory and workshop sessions on time.
- 2. Students are required to wear laboratory/workshop uniforms as prescribed by the institution. Care should be taken by the students to wear heavy duty shoes to minimize injuries.
- 3. Any damage caused to equipment/machinery/appliances will be recovered by the Institution from the concerned student/students.
- 4. Students should adhere to the instructions given by the faculty/laboratory technician/workshop technician during the laboratory class.
- 5. All materials used in the laboratory/workshop are the property of the Institution and should not be taken out of the laboratory/workshop except under the guidance of a faculty member in charge and with the permission of the Head of the Department.
- 6. Students absenting themselves from laboratory/workshop session cannot claim to be permitted to re-do the experiments as a matter of right. The discretion/decision of the Head of the Department will be final in this case.

XII. GENERAL RULES

This Code shall apply to all kinds of conduct of students that occurs on the Institute premises and any off-campus conduct that has or may have serious consequences or adverse impact on the Institute's Interests or reputation.

- 1. All students must uphold academic integrity, respect all persons and their rights and property and safety of others etc.
- 2. Students must deter from indulging in any and all forms of misconduct including partaking in any activity off-campus.
- 3. Students must deter from intentionally damaging or destroying institute property or property of other students and/or faculty members.
- 4. Any disruptive activity in a class room or in an event sponsored by the Institute is strictly prohibited.
- 5. Students must produce the identity card, issued by the Institute, on demand by institute officials.
- 6. Students must not display any act of discrimination (physical or verbal conduct) based on an individual's gender, caste, race, religion or religious beliefs, color, region, language, disability, marital or family status, physical or mental disability, etc.
- 7. Students must not possess or use harmful chemicals and banned drugs.
- 8. Students must not smoke nor possess, consume, distribute, and sell alcohol/Tobacco in the campus.
- 9. Students must not eat inside the class rooms / laboratory.
- 10. Students are expected not to interact, on behalf of the Institute, with media representatives or invite media persons on to the campus without the permission of the Institute authorities.
- 11. Theft or abuse of the Institute property or facilities is punishable.

XIII. GENERAL INFORMATION

Students of the institute are also motivated by the fact that several of Government agencies offer financial benefits to eligible students. Some of these are as follows.

1. Scholarship/Fee Concession for SC/ST-Below Income

Category by the Department of Social Welfare.

- 2. Scholarship/Fee Concession for SC/ST-Above Income Category by the Department of Technical Education.
- 3. Scholarship/Fee Concession for OBC (2A, 3A, 1, GM Students) by Department of Backward class welfare.
- 4. Scholarship/Fee Concession for Minority Category (2B, 3B) Students) by Department of Minority Welfare.
- For all of the above mentioned 'Fee Concession Schemes', students are to apply to the respective department through the Institute.

XIV. DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

If there is a case against a student for a possible breach of code of conduct, then a committee will be formed to recommend a suitable disciplinary action that shall inquire into the alleged violation and accordingly suggest the action to be taken against the said student. . The committee may meet with the student to ascertain the misconduct and suggest one or more of the following disciplinary actions based on the nature of misconduct.

- 1. Warning- Indicating that the action of the said delinquent student was in violation of the code and any further acts of misconduct shall result in severe disciplinary action.
- 2. Restrictions -Reprimanding and restricting access to various facilities on the campus for a specified period of time.
- **3. Expulsion** Expulsion of a student from the institute permanently. Indicating prohibition from entering the Institute premises or participating in any student related activities or campus residences etc.
- 4. Monetary Penalty- May also include suspension or forfeiture of monetary benefits.
- 5. Suspension- A student may be suspended for a specified period of time which will entail prohibition on participating in student related activities, classes, programs etc. Additionally, the student

S/L	NAME	DESIGNATION	DEPARTMENT	POSITION	Mob. No.
5/L	INALVILL	DESIGNATION	DEFAILT MENT	TOSPITON	WIOD: INO.
1	Dr. Ramakrishnegowda C	Professor and HOD	Civil	Chairman	9448501565
2	Dr. A H Srinivasa	Professor and HOD	Mathematics	Member Secretary	9620228140
3	Dr. Mohamed Khaisar	Professor and HOD	Mechanical	Member	9620228031
4	Dr. Sharath Kumar Y H	Professor and HOD	ISE	Member	9480849443
5	Mr. Ashoka R	Librarian	Library	Member	9620228133
6	Prof. Santhy Ajish	Asistant Professor	ECE	Member	9620228066
7	Prof. Ashwin H M	Assistant Professor	MCA	Member	9620228085
8	Prof. Shruthi N	Assistant Professor	CSE	Member	9538686126
9	Prof. Nandan Giri K	Assistant Professor	MBA	Member	9632620320
		STUDENT M	IEMBERS		
10	Miss. Lavanya K	Student	ISE	Member	795144192
11	Mr. Suparshwa Pandit	Student	Mechanical	Member	886433467
12	Mr. Alvin D	Student	MBA	Member	7676797080

GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL CELL

SWACHH BHARAT MISSION COMMITTEE

S/L	NAME	DESIGNATION	DEPARTMENT	POSITION	Mob. No.
1	Dr. Mahesh Rao K	Professor and HOD	ECE	Coordinator	9480849440
2	Prof. Kiran Kumar L	Program Officer	NSS	Convener	9480839606
3	Dr. Deepu R	Professor and HOD	CSE	Member	9620228081
4	Prof. Manjunatha B	Professor and HOD	MCA	Member	9620228107
5	Dr. Raju H K	Professor and HOD	MBA	Member	9480884409
6	Mrs. Lakshmishree	Placement officer	Placement Cell	Member	9480849448
7	Prof. Yogesh Kumar K J	Assistant Professor	MECH	Member	9480839634
		Student Me	embers		
8	Mr. Manvanth T S	Student	Civil	Member	8970242442
9	Miss. Pavithra P	Student	CSE	Member	7337688065
10	Miss. Bhumika S M	Student	ECE	Member	8073961130

ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT CELL

S/L	NAME	DESIGNATION	DEPARTMENT	POSITION	Mob. No.
1	Dr. Vijayalakshmi Dayal	Professor and Head	Physics	Chairman	9620228132
2	Dr. Mahesh Rao K	Professor and Head	ECE	Member	9480849440
3	Mrs. Padmavathi	EPA to Principal	Office	Member	9480839602
4	Prof. Sindushree M V	Assistant Professor	Mathematics	Member	7829426217
5	Dr. Kusuma	Registered Medical	External	Member	9845817254
		Practitioner			

MAHARAJA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MYSORE

STUDENT'S RULE BOOK AND CODE OF CONDUCT

ANTI RAGGING CELL

S/L	NAME	DESIGNATION	DEPARTMENT	POSITION	Mob. No.
1	Dr. BGNareshkumar	Principal	Chairman		9620228021
2	Dr. Mohammed Khaisar	Professor and Head	MECH	Member Secretary	9620228031
3	Dr. Ramakrishne Gowda C	Professor and Head	Civil	Member	9448402718
4	Dr. Manju B	Professor and Head	Chemistry	Member	9480849427
5	Dr. Vijaylakshmi Dayal	Professor and Head	Physics	Member	9620228132
6	Prof. Veena S K	Assistant Professor,	ECE	Member	9448739177
7	Prof. Shobha B S	Associate Professor	CSE	Member	9480839607

SCST AND OBC WELFARE CELL

S/L	Name	Designation and Department	Position in the Cell
1.	Dr. B Manju	Professor & HoD, Chemistry	Chairman
2.	Dr. S P Madhu	Associate Professor, CE	Member
3.	Prof. B Harish	Associate Professor, ME	Member
4.	Prof. Ranjith K C	Assistant Professor, CSE	Member
5.	Prof. Lethan M N	Assistant Professor, ECE	Member
6.	Prof. Saraswathi D	Assistant Professor, ISE	Member
7.	Prof. Manjunath B	Associate Professor & HoD, MCA	Member Secretary

SPORTS COMMITTEE

S/L	Name	Designation and Department	Status
1	Dr. Mohamed Khaisar	Professor and Head, ME	Chairman
2	Prof. Kishan G S	Assistant Professor, ME	Member
3	Prof. Sowmyashree B	Assistant Professor, ECE	Member
4	Prof. Amruth V	Assistant Professor, ISE	Member
5	Prof. Bhavyashree H D	Assistant Professor, CSE	Member
6	Prof. Aniruddha A M	Assistant Professor, CV	Member
7	Prof. Subramanya R A	Associate Professor, MCA	Member
8	Dr. Manoj Kumar N V	Assistant Professor, MBA	Member

TRAINING AND PLACEMENTS CELL

S/L	Name	Designation and Department	Position
1	Dr. Mahesh Rao	Professor and Head, ECE	Chairman
2	Prof. Anil Kumar M M	Assistant Professor, ME	Member
3	Prof. Guruprasad L	Assistant Professor, ECE	Member
4	Prof. Chaithrashree	Assistant Professor, ISE	Member
5	Prof. Suhas G	Assistant Professor, CSE	Member
6	Prof. Punith N	Assistant Professor, CV	Member
7	Prof. Amos R	Assistant Professor, MCA	Member
8	Dr. Bharath Kariappa K K	Assistant Professor, MBA	Member
9	Mrs. Shivsagar	ТРО, ТАР	Convener

MAHARAJA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MYSORE

STUDENT'S RULE BOOK AND CODE OF CONDUCT

S/L	Name	Designation and Department	Status
1	Dr. C Ramakrishnegowda	Professor and Head, CE	Chairman
2	Prof. Sriharsha M R	Assistant Professor, CSE	Member
3	Prof. Smithashree K P	Assistant Professor, ISE	Member
4	Prof. Ravikumar H	Assistant Professor, ECE	Member
5	Prof. Mallikarjuna	Assistant Professor, ME	Member
6	Ms. Bhavyashree B.N	Assistant Professor, CE	Member
7	Prof. Impa Belliappa	Associate Professor, MBA	Member
8	Prof. Thejaswini M N	Assistant Professor, MCA	Member
9	Mrs. Vidyashree K	Lab Instructor, CSE	Member
10	Mr. Basanth Kumar	Lab Instructor, ECE	Member
11	Mr. Jagadish M	Lab Instructor, ISE	Member
12	Mr. Manjunath S C	Lab Instructor, ME	Member
13	Mrs. Saraswathi	Lab Instructor, CE	Member
14	Prof. Kiran Kumar L	Program Officer, NSS	Convener

CULTURAL COMMITTEE

STUDENT COUNSELING AND MENTORING CELL

S/L	Name	Designation and Department	Role at SCMC
1.	Dr. Raju H. K.	Professor and Head, MBA	Chairman
2.	Prof. Chandan K.	Assistant Professor, Physics	Member
3.	Dr. Nirmala P. G.	Assistant Professor, Chemistry	Member
4.	Prof. Nataraj K.	Assistant Professor, Mathematics	Member
5.	Mr. Srinivas Gowda M. P.	COE, Examination	Member
6.	Mr. Shivasagar S. D.	TPO, Placement	Member
7.	Prof. Yashwanth M. K.	Associate Professor, Civil Engg.	Member
8.	Prof. Suhas G.	Assistant Professor, CS & E	Member
9.	Prof. Rajesh N.	Assistant Professor, E & CE	Member
10.	Prof. Hemavathi M. N.	Assistant Professor, IS & E	Member
11.	Prof. Adana I. W.	Assistant Professor, Mech. Engg.	Member
12.	Prof. Darshan S.	Assistant Professor, MBA	Member
13.	Prof. M. N. Thejaswini	Assistant Professor, MCA	Member
14.	Prof. Aniruddha A. M.	Assistant Professor, Civil Engg.	Member Secretary

FIRST YEAR CONTACTS

S/L	NAME	DESIGNATION	DEPARTMENT	Mob. No.
1	Dr. B Manju	Professor and Head	Chemistry	9480849427
2	Dr. A H Srinivas	Professor and Head	Mathematics	9620228140
3	Dr. Vijaylakshmi Dayal	Professor and Head	Physics	9620228132

Important Co	NTACTS
Principal	9620228021
Basic Sciences	9480849427
Civil Engineering	9448501565
Computer Science and Engineering	9620228081
Electronics and Communication Engineering	9480849440
Information Science and Engineering	9480849443
Mechanical Engineering	9620228031
Master of Business Administration	9480884409
Master of Computer Applications	9620228107
Transportation	9620228022
EPA to principal	9480839602
PRO	9620228022
Placement	9480849448
Library	9620228133
PED	9620220180
NSS	9480839606
Exam Section	9620228102
Admission / Scholarship	9480849444
Accounts Section	9480843656, 9620228197

ವಿದ್ಯಾರ್ಥಿ ನಿಯಮಾವಳಿ / ನಿಬಂಧನೆ ಹಾಗೂ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯ ಶಿಸ್ತಿನ ನೀತಿ ಸಂಹಿತೆ

TAPTA NON HUDICIAL

ಕು/ಕುಮಾರಿ___

_ಆದ ನಾನು

ಶ್ರೀ/ಶ್ರೀಮತಿ_____

ಮಗ/ಮಗಳಾಗಿದ್ದು ಮಹಾರಾಜ ತಾಂತ್ರಿಕ ಮಹಾವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ ಮೈಸೂರು ಶಿಕ್ಷಣ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ವ್ಯಾಸಂಗ ಮಾಡುತ್ತಿರುವುದಾಗಿಯು ಸದರಿ ದೃಢೀಕರಣ ಪತ್ರವನ್ನು ನನ್ನ ಹಾಗೂ ನನ್ನ ಪೋಷಕರ ಒಪ್ಪಿಗೆಂರು ಸಹಿಯೊಂದಿಗೆ ನೀಡಿರುತ್ತೇನೆ. ನಾನು ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯ______ ಪದವಿ/ವಿಭಾಗದ

ವಿದ್ಯಾರ್ಥಿಯಾಗಿದ್ದು, ಈ ಪತ್ರವನ್ನು ದಿನಾಂಕ_____ರಂದು ಒಪ್ಪಿಸಿರುತ್ತೇನೆ. ನಾನು ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯ <u>"ವಿದ್ಯಾರ್ಥಿ ನಿಯಮಾವಳಿ/ನಿಬಂಧನೆ ಹಾಗೂ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯ ಶಿಸ್ತಿನ ನೀತಿ ಸಂಹಿತೆ"</u> ಮಸ್ತಕವನ್ನು ಸಂಪೂರ್ಣವಾಗಿ ಓದಿದ್ದು ಹಾಗೂ ಅರ್ಥೈಸಿಕೊಂಡಿದ್ದು, ಇದನ್ನು ಅನುಸರಿಸುವುದು ನನ್ನ ಬೆಳವಣಿಗೆಗೆ ಪೂರಕವಾಗಿರುತ್ತದೆಂದೆ ಅರಿತಿರುತ್ತೇನೆ. ಸದರಿ ಮಸ್ತಕದಲ್ಲಿರುವ ಯಾವುದೇ ಅಂಶದ ವಿರುದ್ಧವಾಗಿ ನಾನು ನಡೆದುಕೊಂಡಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯು ತೆಗೆದುಕೊಳ್ಳುವ ಯಾವುದೇ ನಿರ್ಧಾರ/ನಡೆಗೆ ನಾನು ಬದ್ದನಾಗಿರುತ್ತೇನೆ. ಹಾಗೂ ಯಾವುದೇ ಮುನ್ನೆಚ್ಚರಿಕೆ/ತಿಳುವಳಿಕೆ ನೋಟಿಸ್ ನೀಡದೇ ಕ್ರಮಕೈಗೊಳ್ಳಲು ಸಮ್ಮತಿ ಸೂಚಿಸಿ ಪ್ರಜ್ಞಾಪೂರ್ವಕವಾಗಿ ಸಹಿ ಮಾಡಿರುತ್ತೇನೆ.

ವಿದ್ಯಾರ್ಥಿ ಸಹಿ ಹೆಸರು : ಮೊಬೈಲ್ ನಂ :

ನಾನು ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯ <u>"ವಿದ್ಯಾರ್ಥಿ ನಿಯಮಾವಳಿ/ನಿಬಂಧನೆ ಹಾಗೂ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯ ಶಿಸ್ತಿನ ನೀತಿ</u> <u>ಸಂಹಿತೆ"</u> ಮಸ್ತಕವನ್ನು ಸಂಪೂರ್ಣವಾಗಿ ಓದಿದ್ದು ಹಾಗೂ ಅರ್ಥೈಸಿಕೊಂಡಿದ್ದು, ಇದನ್ನು ಅನುಸರಿಸುವುದು ನನ್ನ ಮಗ/ ಮಗಳ ಬೆಳವಣಿಗೆಗೆ ಪೂರಕವಾಗಿರುತ್ತದೆಂದು ಅರಿತಿರುತ್ತೇನೆ. ಸದರಿ ಮಸ್ತಕದಲ್ಲಿರುವ ಯಾವುದೇ ಅಂಶದ ವಿರುದ್ಧವಾಗಿ ನನ್ನ ಮಗ/ ಮಗಳ ನಡೆದುಕೊಂಡಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯು ತೆಗೆದುಕೊಳ್ಳುವ ಯಾವುದೇ ನಿರ್ಧಾರ/ನಡೆಗೆ ನಾನು ಬದ್ದನಾಗಿರುತ್ತೇನೆ. ಹಾಗೂ ಯಾವುದೇ ಮುನ್ನೆಚ್ಚರಿಕೆ/ತಿಳುವಳಿಕೆ ನೋಟಿಸ್ ನೀಡದೇ ಕ್ರಮಕೈಗೊಳ್ಳಲು ಸಮ್ಮತಿ ಸೂಚಿಸಿ ಪ್ರಜ್ಞಾಪೂರ್ವಕವಾಗಿ ಸಹಿ ಮಾಡಿರುತ್ತೇನೆ.

ಪೋಷಕರ ಸಹಿ ಹೆಸರು: ಮೊಬೈಲ್ ನಂ: ವಿಳಾಸ:

UNDERTAKING BY STUDENTS AND PARENTS

1,	
(Roll No) Son/Daughter
of	Studying in Maharaja Institute of Technology Mysore,
Year	, and Course,
Branch	do hereby submit this
undertaking duly sigr	ned by me and my parent to Maharaja Institute of Technology
Mysore on _/_/_	

I have gone through the terms and conditions of the "Student's Rule Book and Code of Conduct" and understand that it is for my own benefit and improvement. I also understand that if I fail to comply with these terms; will be liable for suitable action as per the institute rules. I undertake that I will strictly follow the Rules, regulations and code of conduct of the institute.

I am also aware of the university regulations against usage of mobile phones in the campus and I undertake that I will neither possess nor use mobile phone in the campus.

I am also aware that transportation provided by the institute is mandatory and hence I undertake that I will not commute in any other vehicle. (Private/student owned/self ridden).

I understand that the additional amount paid by us is towards aptitude and personality development, technical event, induction program, transportation, and internet services, etc as mentioned in the acknowledgement.

I hereby affix my signature after understanding the fact that if I violate any of the rules, regulations and codes of conduct of the institute, I am liable for any disciplinary action decided by the competent authority without any further notice. Signature of Student :

a) Name

b) Mobile Number

I have gone through the terms and conditions of the "Student's Rule Book and Code of Conduct". I hereby affix my signature after understanding the fact that if my ward violates any of the said rules, regulations and codes of conduct of the institute competent authority has the sole discretion to take proper action against my ward without any further notice.

I am also aware of the university regulations against usage of mobile phones in the campus and I undertake that my ward will neither possess nor use mobile phone in the campus.

I am also aware that transportation provided by the institute is mandatory and hence I undertake that my ward will not commute in any other vehicle.

Our Pride!



Ms. Sushma N.2010– 14 batch Civil Engg) receiving Gold Medal and Rank (VTU) from the Hon. Governor of Karnataka

VTU RANK HOLDERS FROM MIT MYSORE







 Mallikarjun, 2nd Place, M.Tech., Thermal Power Engg.
 Sushma N., 7th Rank and Gold Medal, B.E., Civil Engg. 3. Vishwanatha S., 2nd Rank, B.E., Mechanical Engg.

2015



- Arun R., 3rd Rank, M. Tech., Thermal Power Engg.
 Pavan Raj R., 2nd Rank, B. E. Civil Engg.
- 3. Ganavi S., 6th Rank, B. E., Civil Engg

Picture Gallery



































1000	MARK STOL		2021	in the	10
-	1000	Contract.	-	And Articles	
100	Interna and	-			-
1.00	N Later	1.000	-	CHARTER.	m
111.1	an proto	1100	100	1.1	
		242	100	the street	F.
744	1000	SATE:	-	- 51	e
111	11711		1000	211 24	

STUDENT'S RULE BOOK AND CODE OF CONDUCT

ನಾಡಗೀತೆ (STATE ANTHEM)

ಜಯ ಭಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ, ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ ! ಜಯ ಸುಂದರ ನದಿ ವನಗಳ ನಾಡೇ, ಜಯ ಹೇ ರಸಋಷಿಗಳ ಬೀಡೆ ! ಜಯ ಭಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ, ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ ! ಭೂದೇವಿಯ ಮಕುಟದ ನವಮಣಿಯೆ, ಗಂಧದ ಚಂದದ ಹೊನ್ನಿನ ಗಣಿಯೆ; ರಾಘವ ಮಧುಸೂಧನರವತರಿಸಿದ ಬಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ ! ಜಯ ಭಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ, ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ ! ಜನನಿಯ ಜೋಗುಳ ವೇದದ ಘೋಷ, ಜನನಿಗೆ ಜೀವವು ನಿನ್ನಾವೇಶ, ಹಸುರಿನ ಗಿರಿಗಳ ಸಾಲೇ, ನಿನ್ನಯ ಕೊರಳಿನ ಮಾಲೆ, ಹಸುರಿನ ಗಿರಿಗಳ ಸಾಲೇ. ನಿನ್ನಯ ಕೊರಳಿನ ಮಾಲೆ, ಕಪಿಲ ಪತಂಜಲ ಗೌತಮ ಜಿನನುತ. ಬಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ ! ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ! ಜಯ ಬಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ. ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ ! ಶಂಕರ ರಾಮಾನುಜ ವಿದ್ಯಾರಣ್ಯ, ಬಸವೇಶ್ವರ ರಿಹ ದಿವ್ಯಾರಣ್ಯ ರನ್ನ ಷಡಕ್ಷರಿ ಪೊನ್ನ, ಪಂಪ ಲಕುಮಿಪತಿ ಜನ್ನ ಕುಮಾರವ್ಯಾಸರ ಮಂಗಳ ಧಾಮ,

ಕವಿ ಕೋಗಿಲೆಗಳ ಪುಣ್ಯಾರಾಮ ನಾನಕ ರಾಮಾನಂದ ಕಬೀರರ ಬಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ ! ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ ! ಜಯ ಭಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ, ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ ! ತೈಲವ ಹೊಯಳರಾಳಿದ ನಾಡೇ, <mark>ಡಂಕಣ ಜ</mark>ಕಣರ ನೆಚ್ಚಿನ ಬೀಡೆ ಕೃಷ್ಣ ಶರಾವತಿ ತುಂಗಾ, ಕಾವೇರಿಯ ವರರಂಗಾ ಚೈತನ್ಯ ಪರಮಹಂಸ ವಿವೇಕರ, ಭಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ ! ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ ! ಜಯ ಭಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ, ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ! ಸರ್ವ ಜನಾಂಗದ ಶಾಂತಿಯ ತೋಟ. ರಸಿಕರ ಕಂಗಳ ಸೆಳೆಯುವ ನೋಟ ಸರ್ವ ಜನಾಂಗದ ಶಾಂತಿಯ ತೋಟ. ರಸಿಕರ ಕಂಗಳ ಸೆಳೆಯುವ ನೋಟ ಹಿಂದೂ ಕ್ರೈಸ್ತ ಮುಸಲ್ಮಾನ, ಪಾರಸಿಕ ಜೈನರುದ್ಯಾನ ಜನಕನ ಹೋಲುವ ದೊರೆಗಳ ಧಾಮ, <mark>ಗಾಯಕ ವೈಣಿ</mark>ಕರಾರಾಮ ಕನ್ನಡ ನುಡಿ ಕುಣಿದಾಡುವ ಗೇಹ, ಕನ್ನಡ ತಾಯಿಯ ಮಕ್ಕಳ ದೇಹ ಭಾರತ ಜನನಿಯ ತನುಜಾತೆ, ಜಯ ಹೇ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಮಾತೆ

ರಾಷ್ಟಕವಿ ಕುವೆಂಪು

BELAWADI, SRIRANGAPATNA (Tq), MANDYA (Dist.) - 571477 Tel. : 08236 - 292 617 / 292 601 E-mail : principal@mitmysore.in Website : www.mitmysore.in